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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 12:56 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020842 RE: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV

3601 Y (your insured) on 14 August 2018 at Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref:
LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)
Attachments: 20842 TP SURVEY REPORT pdf

Hi Nivitha/Catherine
Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor’s comments and report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 11:17 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020842 RE: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV 3601 Y (your insured)
on 14 August 2018 at Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref: LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #202-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 8:45 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Chris Tan <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020842 RE: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV 3601 Y (your insured) on
14 August 2018 at Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref: LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

Our Ref . 18/18/18/VvC05/020842

Dear Nivitha,



Please proceed to arrange the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sq]

Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2018 5:59 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020842 RE: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV 3601 Y (your insured)
on 14 August 2018 at Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref: LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s
instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows :-

(1) Jeffery Ong Leng Kiat
(2) Fong Kok Heng

(3) Chang Fuh Keong

4) T Rajan

(5) Ng Soon Chuan Louis
(6) Ng Soon Aik Francis
(7) Jayson Liaw Leong San
(8) Lee Kok Weng

(9) Loi Boon Juan

(10) How Andrew

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-
repair survey ("PRS™) of our client’s vehicle no. GBF 6431 U at our client’s repairer workshop as follows :-

Hwa Peng Auto Service (1996)
Blk 70 Woodlands Industrial Park E
Singapore 757836

Person to contact : Francis (mobile no. 9688 5655)

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700



On Aug 17, 2018, at 3:56 PM, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to
use one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

*Name A R e Xba :._Rl.e'asie\ thk'\/‘
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
o Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah
10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]
Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2018 3:50 PM




To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN
Subject: Re: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV 3601 Y (your insured) on 14 August 2018 at
Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref: LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com




PRIORITY SERVICES

Insurance Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2 #01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel : 62934822 Fax : 62963283

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Report No. TP/0107/18 Date of Report : 30 August 18
To: Central Aluminium & Glass Construction Pte Ltd Date of Request : 23 August 18
Central Aluminium &
Report requested by : Glass Construction Pte
Ltd
132, Woodlands Industrial Park ES3, Date of Accident : 14 August 18
Singapore 757853 Date of Inspection : 23 August 18
Claim No. : Third Party Claim

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Registration Plate No : GBF 6431 U Odometer Reading : 56,967 km
Make : Toyota Carrying Capacity : 3425kg
Model : Dyna (Lorry) (M) Radio / Cassette /CD  : Yes

Year of Manufacture : 2017 Air-Conditioner . Yes
Colour . Silver Wing Mirror : Yes
Engine Capacity 0 2,982 cc Clock . Yes
Engine No P— Seat Belts : Yes
Chassis / Frame No : KDY231-8025091 Others : Nil
TYRE CONDITION

Front Left : 6mm Front Right ., 6mm
Make : Maxtek Make : Maxtek
Rear Left : Smm/5mm Rear Right ; Smm/5mm
Make : Bridgestone Make : Bridgestone
Spare ; Road Wheels Type : Standard
(The above represents the approximate remaining life of tyre treads)

Jack & Tools : Intact Spare Tyre : Intact

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Body Work : Good
Paint Work : Good
Handbrake . Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering . Serviceable

Apparent engine modification : Nil

This report is confidential and is given for the use of clients and their agents and any disclosure or publication of it or parts
thereof shall be the responsibility of such person and no liability shall be attached to us therefore.
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ASSESSMENT

Repairer’s Estimate (S § Our Recommendation
Spare Parts 5,409.84 3,755.31
Labour Charges 1,410.00 950.00
Paint Work 900.00 700.00
Towing Charges 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Totals 7,719.84 5,405.31
Reduction (S §) 3,369.84
Recommended Reserve (S §) 4,350.00 (Lump Sum)
Estimated Normal Period of Repairs 5 working days (‘_‘)
cO UTIONS BY INSURED
Excess (S §) : N/A
Others D
)
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GENERAL REMARKS WITHOUT PREJUDICE Continuation Sheet

The Assignment
The survey was conducted at Hwa Peng Auto Service (1996), 70, Woodlands Industrial Park E9, Singapore

757836.
Follow-up inspection has been conducted.

Point of Impact
At the LH front portion.
Damages
The front headlamp LH, front corner panel, front door LH, front door signal lamp, front door weatherstrip, door
window regulator and motor, front body pillar sub-assembly LH, etc.
Other parts were also found damaged. (see schedule for details)
eco ion
We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer’s estimate against the actual da’mages found on
the vehicle and we list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.
Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is $5,405.31
Conclusion
The repairer has agreed to undertake repairs at a lump sum of $4,350.00

We now revert to you for your decision on repairs,

Motor Appraiser

Encl. Photographs of the damaged vehicle taken by us during inspection.



Vehicle No : GBF 6431 U Toyota Dyna (Lorry) (M)

‘Workshop : Hwa Peng Auto Service (19

TP/0107/18

Replacement of Parts Condition Repairer's |Dist.% Our Dist.%
Estimate Recommendation
S%) (S§)
To Supply :
1pc. Front headlamp LH Defaced 1,145.80 25| 932 .5p 14580 25|07,
1pc. Front corner panel LH Dented / Repair 376.50 25 - 25|
1pc. Front door LH Dented 1,568.80 25 1.568.80 25| Dp,
1pc. Front door hinge top LH Dented / Bent 115.00 25 15.00 25 (
1pc. Front door hinge lower LH Dented / Bent 115.00 25 H5.00 25 J NP
1pc. Front door checker LH Bent / Dented 122.60 25 122:60 25
1pc. Front door lock LH Refit 352.00 25 -- 25
1pc. Front door singal lamp LH Broken 140.30 25] A2.9n 14030 25| BL v
1pc. Front door weatherstrip LH Torn 211.50 25 211.50 25| cuT
1pc. Front door edge seal LH Deformed 91.60 25 91.60 25| T,
1pc. Front door trim board LH Refit 897.50 25 - 25
1pc. Front diir window regulator LH Dented / Bent 280.65 25| [p2-5n  280.65] ( ET
;;;;. Front diir window regulator motor Malfunction 569.30 25 569.30 25|10
]1:‘1:;:. Front body pillar sub-assembly outer Dented / Repair 566.70 25 _ 25!
1pec. Front fender side panel protector LH Deformed / Cut 190.70 25 190.70 25| i1
1pc. Front door step garnish LH Deformed 342.50 25 342.50 25| cuT
Sub-Total :- 7,086.45 4,893.75
Total Discount :- 1,771.61 1,223.44
5,314.84 3,670.31

Special Nett Items :-
1pc. Front door 'Business Registration' =
sticker LH Necessary 35.00 35.00 o (=4
1set. Front door trim board clips Necessary 60.00 50:00] ( ) |NNX
Total For Parts :- 5,409.84 3,755.31
Labour Charges :
To dismantle, replace & panel beating 500-0n 7004
affected parts for front portion. 1,000.00 005D ’
To remove/refit door mechanism & 150.00 S00m 100.00
components.
To apply anti-rust on affected areas. 180.00 S5n.00  180:00
To re-focus headlamps & check wiring. 80.00 50.00
Spray Painting :




Vehicle No : GBF 6431 U Toyota Dyna (Lorry) (M)

TP/0107/18
Workshop : Hwa Peng Auto Service (1996) N —
Replacement of Parts Condition Repairer's |Dist.% Our Dist.%
Estimate Recommendation
(8§ (S9)
To s!n-ay paint on affected areas for front 900.00 Logo0  700:00
portion.
Grand Total :- 7,719.84 5,405.31
Surveyed By : J em-ey_Ong aiai
Ke } 75 i{”f WS A
[COTVRR







MS1118106420 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming

ENTR' DATE & TIME: 17/08/2018 11:18
, SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/08/2018 11:27

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as tru

thful and accurate as pe

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance com
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for |

panies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
tigation,

ible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avail

able upan application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

17/08/2018 11:18

14/08/2018 13:45

TAMPINES ST 91 OPEN CARPARK LOT 966
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBF6431U

CENTRAL ALUMINIUM & GLASS CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
199205185D
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-98333313

TOYOTA
DYNA

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5087549803-01

CHING CHANG HOCK
G7043878Q

04/05/1980

INDOOR

04/03/2010

8 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90026603

NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

132 WOODLANDS IND PARK E5
SINGAPORE

757853
YES

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

NO
YES
NO

YES

WOODLANDS EAST N.P.C

ROAD: 3 WOODLANDS DRIVE 63 , POSTCODE: 737890 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

GVv3e01Y

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
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No..Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

L
2,

- Information pravided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materia|

- Thelssue and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance campanles le not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate polley liability.

companies,
se reporting may be referred to the Po ] ati

The repert will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Records Management Centre astablished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (callectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehticle(s) invalved In this accident (all Insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collactively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any ralevant government agency/authority (such as the police), far the purposafs)
of;

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (Including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices ta me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complylng with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collactively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Infarmatian may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including thair lawyers/law firms), which may be sited sutside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims. |

(2] the information so callected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

i

(5

[TSE

2 |
Policyh: ’Q‘;‘%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁre Driver's Signature Reporting c:m}%@éf's Signature
Date & Time:— (IF drlver Is not the palicyhalder} Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Reper To fource Aepocy
DECLARATIQN
1/We declarg the foregaing particulars are true in every respect.
% | L‘
Policyhalder's-& Driver's Signature. Reporting Teatre Persnnn!)‘s Signaturae
Date & Time: (If driver is not the pelicyholder) Name: ==
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

3 =fobdy, Seat ~Uankgmy 3
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

({3} SINGAPORE
@7 POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Orligin:
Woodlands East N.P.C,

T

T/20180815/2010

10f3
Report No. T/20180815/2010

3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737830

Tel No: 1800-7679999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
15/08/2018 04:07

Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

33

Name of Informant; Address:

CHING CHANG HOCK 827 WOODLANDS STREET 81 #10-100 SINGAPORE 730827
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

FIN NO / G7043878Q Home/Office: Mobile: 90026603
Nationality: Email:

MALAYSIAN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 38 04/05/1980 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Manufacturing engineer (general) Class: 28,3 Date of Expiry:

Date/Time of “ ocation:

TAMPINES STREET 91

Open Car park, Lot 966

;zgﬁi;’;t' Hit and Run Accident: Car Park
- 14/08/2018 13:45

Location;

Along Road 1

Weather:; Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambulance:

No

"GBF6431U

Slighty [0
Damaged

GV3601Y
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

PBLICE FORCE RO

018081512010
Police Station Of Origin: 20t3
Woodlands East N.P.C. Report No. T/20180815/2010
3 Woodlands Drive 83 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1800-7679999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Detalls.

On 14/08/2018 at about 1330hrs, | parked my lorry (GBF8431U) at the open carpark, lot 966 of blk 915
Tampines Street 91. | was there to assess my client unit for installation window frame.

On the same day at about 1350hrs, | went back to retrieve my lorry and discovered that there is a dent
and scratches on the left side on the passenger side. After which, | took the photos of the damages.

footage.Before | move off, | went to search for the lorry based on the video footage at the vicinity and
discovered the similar lorry that was collided onto my lorry. The lorry car plate number is GV3601Y.

I wish to Inform that | only get the witness hand phone number however did not get his name. | wish to
inform that no one was injured and no police attended. No government property was damaged.

I have also called up my company in-charge to inform them about the matter and advised me to lodge a
police report.
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Woodlands East N.P.C.

3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1800-7679999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

(RO

T/20180815/2010

3o0f3
Report No. T/20180815/2010

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report.
J/
Sgt 2 ZENG YAOSHENG

Signature Of Informant:

{

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time; g
15/08/2018 04:07

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP /HRT/
S| KALESWARI PALAN
CTNo. 55476902 SNI3D\

Classification Of Case:

{ ";52 cgfion Stamp 7/

ngapore Police Force
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC18015141/Ntd3e2-1
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Dote:  08-10:2018 || |||||||”||||"I"”| || Ill
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GV 3601Y Veh. Inspected GBF 6431U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/V/C05/020842 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 20/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. KDY2318025091 Colour SILVER
Odometer 568967 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/70 R15C MAXTREK 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/70 R15C MAXTREK 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [145R13 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |145R13 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/08/2018 Inspection Date 23/08/2018
Survey held at HWA PENG AUTO SERVICE (1996)
70 WOODLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK E
SINGAPORE 757836
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 6431U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ?SY)) (sj)
P ENT OF PART
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH cut 1,145.80 978.50
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 376.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR LH DENTED 1,568.80 1,568.80
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP LH NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE LOWER LH NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER LH NOT NECESSARY 122.60 -
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK LH NOT NECESSARY 352.00 -
1|[FRONT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP LH BROKEN 140.30 68.90
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH cut 211.50 211.50
1|FRONT DOOR EDGE SEAL LH cuT 91.60 91.60
1|FRONT DOOR TRIM BOARD LH REFIT 897.50 -
1|FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR LH BENT 280.65 188.50
1|FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 569.30 -
1|FRONT BODY PILLAR SUB-ASSEMBLY OUTER LH TO REPAIR SEE 566.70 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL PROTECTOR LH cuT 190.70 190.70
1|FRONT DOOR STEP GARNISH LH cut 342.50 342.50
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,771.61 -910.25
5,314.84 2,730.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 ::SRSNT DOOR 'BUSINESS REGISTRATION' STICKER LH |NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|SET FRONT DOOR TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
95.00 35.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE & PANEL BEATING AFFECTED 1,000.00 500.00
PARTS FOR FRONT PORTION. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FRONT CORNER PANEL LH AND FRONT
BODY PILLAR SUB-ASSEMBLY OUTER LH.
TO REMOVE / REFIT DOOR MECHANISM & 150.00 50.00

COMPONENTS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015141/Ntd3e2-1




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
ate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition i:ifh;p?g)) (sj)
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 180.00 50.00
TO RE-FOCUS HEADLAMPS & CHECK WIRING. 80.00 -
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS FOR FRONT 900.00 400.00
PORTION.
2,310.00 1,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,719.84 3,765.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,000.00

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015141/Ntd3e2-1

K2

Licensed Appraiser

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




